

MERIDIAN OIL

December 1, 1994

Amoco Production Company
P.O. Box 800
Denver, CO 80201

RE: Jicarilla 89, 94, 95 and 96 Leases

- Jicarilla 89 #2A Unit D, Section 14, T27N, R03W; PC add to existing MV well.
- Jicarilla 89 #4 Unit M, Section 11, T27N, R03W; PC add to existing PC/MV well.
- Jicarilla 89 #4A Unit P, Section 11, T27N, R03W; PC add to existing MV well.
- Jicarilla 89 #5 Unit A, Section 14, T27N, R03W; PC add to existing PC/MV well.
- Jicarilla 89 #7 Unit N, Section 13, T27N, R03W; PC add to existing MV well.
- Jicarilla 94 #1 Unit B, Section 22, T27N, R03W; PC add to existing PC/MV well.
- Jicarilla 94 #5 Unit M, Section 23, T27N, R03W; PC add to existing PC/MV well.
- Jicarilla 94 #7 Unit M, Section 24, T27N, R03W; PC add to existing PC/MV well.
- Jicarilla 95 #1 Unit A, Section 35, T27N, R03W; PC add to existing PC/MV well.
- Jicarilla 95 #4 Unit M, Section 26, T27N, R03W; PC add to existing PC/MV well.
- Jicarilla 95 #5 Unit M, Section 25, T27N, R03W; PC add to existing PC/MV well.
- Jicarilla 95 #7A Unit D, Section 36, T27N, R03W; PC add to existing MV well.
- Jicarilla 95 #8 Unit A, Section 26, T27N, R03W; PC add to existing PC/MV well.
- Jicarilla 96 #2 Unit A, Section 2, T26N, R03W; PC add to existing PC/MV well.
- Jicarilla 96 #5A Unit D, Section 11, T26N, R03W; PC add to existing MV well.

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
Downhole Commingling Request

Gentlemen:

Meridian Oil, Inc. is in the process of applying for a downhole commingling order for the referenced wells in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, in the Gavilan Pictured Cliffs and the Blanco Mesaverde fields.

The purpose of this letter is to notify you of such action. If you have no objections to the proposed commingling order, we would appreciate your signing this letter and returning it to this office.

Your prompt attention to this matter would be appreciated.

Sincerely,



Curtis A. Newstrom
Production Engineering

CAN/rjp

The above downhole commingling request is hereby approved:

Date: _____

RECEIVED
DEC 5 1994
OIL CON. E
DIST. 3